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Eimear Reilly

From: Richard Buck <Richard.Buck@jbaconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday 19 November 2025 08:26
To: Eimear Reilly
Cc: Adrian Barrett; Bernadette O'Connell; Thom Owen
Subject: Re: 2019a1073 - Mountmellick Flood Relief Scheme - Newspaper 

Advertisement/Site Notices 
Attachments: 0713002C MFRS Planning Ad Irish Indo 281025.pdf; 0713002C MFRS Planning Ad 

Leinster Express 281025.pdf; 0713002C MFRS CPO 2 of 2025 Ad Irish Indo 
281025.pdf; 0713002C MFRS CPO 2 of 2025 Ad Leinster Express 281025.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
Thanks very much for this Eimear. 
 
Please find attached a copy of the Project and CPO press adverts. 
 
Thom could you please print two copies of each of the attached and send them to the following address: 
 
For the attention of Eimear Reilly 
An Coimisiún Pleanála 
64 Marlborough Street,  
Dublin 1,  
D01 V902 
  
Thanks very much. 
 
Regards, 
Richard Buck 
Consultant 
Tel: +44 (0)7518 618358 
  

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: 18 November 2025 10:33 AM 
To: Richard Buck <Richard.Buck@jbaconsulting.com> 
Cc: Adrian Barrett <abarrett@laoiscoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: 2019a1073 - Mountmellick Flood Relief Scheme - Newspaper Advertisement/Site Notices  
  

Hi Richard 
  
The application documents for the Scheme are up now: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/323830.  
  
The Commission does not upload documents in relation to CPOs. 
  
In relation to both the Scheme, I note that illegible copies of the newspaper notices were furnished as part 
of the application. Could you please furnish hard and soft legible copies of the notices? 

 Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.  

 You don't often get email from e.reilly@pleanala.ie. Learn why this is important   
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I also note that you did not provide copies of the CPO newspaper notices. Could you please furnish these 
also? 
  
Many thanks 
Eimear 
  
From: Richard Buck <Richard.Buck@jbaconsulting.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 11:26 AM 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: Adrian Barrett <abarrett@laoiscoco.ie> 
Subject: Re: 2019a1073 - Mountmellick Flood Relief Scheme - Newspaper Advertisement/Site Notices  
  

  
Good morning Eimear, 
  
I was looking at the Mountmellick FRS and CPO submissions on the ACP website this morning and although 
they are both there, I could not link to any of the Applicant Documents.  Have the documents been uploaded to 
the website? 
  
Thanks. 
  

 
  
Regards, 
Richard Buck 
Consultant 
Tel: +44 (0)7518 618358 
  
  
  

From: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 1:30 PM 

 Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.  
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